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OLL 84-1048
20 March 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Senate Foreign Relations Committee Briefing
on El1 Salvador

1. The Senate Foreign Relations Committee was briefed
on E1 Salvador on 20 March 1984 at 0930 in Room S-116 The
Capitol. A transcript was taken. The briefing was at
Codeword level DIA provided security and transcript
escort.

2. Present from the Committee were:

Rudy Boschwitz (IR., MN) Paul E. Tsongas (D., MA)

Nancy L. Kassebaum (R., KS) Claiborne Pell (D., RI)

3. Present from the Staff were:

Scott Cohen Margaret Hayes
Hans Binnendijk Diana Smith

Carl Ford Geryld Christianson

4. Present from CIA were:

Office of African and Latin American Analysis
Directorate of Intelligence

Liaison Division
Office of Legislative Liaison
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5. Present from other Government Agencies were:
)efense Intelligence Agency (DIA)
DIA
DIA
, DIA
DIA Liaison

William Schneider, Under Secretary of State for Security
Department of State (DOS)

Craig Johnstone DOS

Louise Hoppe, DOS

Lt. General Phil Gast, Defense Security Assistance Agency

6. ‘ DDI/ALA provided the substantive memorandum’

which is attached.

Liaison Division
Office of Legislative Liaison
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